

Maynard Music Association Fowler

Meeting Minutes

3/2/16

Present: Christine Barilone, Annemarie Paczkowski, Stephanie Gavin, Bonnie Wilson, Lynda Thayer, Brenda O'Neil, Maeve Hale

MMA Officers:

Director: Annemarie Paczkowski

Co-Chair: Christine Barilone

Treasurer: Stephanie Gavin

Clerk: Annemarie Caloggero

Tricia Gately joined our meeting to discuss Jazz Cafe - scheduled for Friday, April 1st.

- Run and advertise event as a social with music of MHS and Fowler Jazz Bands with special guest Blueprint Jazz Club
- Vote to financially support Blueprint for 1 hr. of playing at event up to \$300 split between MMA fowler and MMA HS
- Tickets: \$5 pp, \$20 fam max., \$40 advance table for 10
- Meet next Wednesday night at 7:45 at MHS caf to map out the seating and the area
- Get info on max capacity of seating in caf before advertising widely to community
- Invite School Committee, Superintendent?
- Perhaps have desserts and coffee/tea/water in hall outside caf to maximize seating
- Arrange flyers, tickets for posting/sale by 3/14 - MMA email, teacher email, FB, Website, principals, superintendent
- Emails to both groups parents for day-of helpers, donations of desserts, flyers, ticket information from Kevin/Tricia.
- Assistance day of from both schools parents: Will need bakers, help with food table, ticket table/cash box, set up crew, clean up crew.
- Sign up sheet for MHS Jazz Band for 5:30 Set up and 9pm Clean-up.

Also discussed Art Walk - scheduled for Saturday, May 7th. HS Jazz band playing at Look Optical.

Motion was made to approve MMA meeting minutes from February 10th. Unanimously approved.

Financial Update

Great East Trip paid in full. Need to order t-shirts still. And finalize payment for another bus.

\$4360.00 currently available.

plus approx. \$5000.00 from Casino Night - these funds need to be split between the schools still.

Recorded and Submitted by Christine Barilone

Enrichment Update

Discussion took place regarding an enrichment suggestion - Day with the Pros
This should include Chorus members, Band and Jazz Band members, possibly pull from instructor list, Tricia's band, or private bands.

Fine Arts Night to be held in the Fowler Auditorium. To be held on March 17th at 6:00. More details needed from Kevin.

Stephanie motioned a vote for up to \$200 in expenses for this event. Bonnie 2nd. Unanimously approved.

Bill Brisson's plaque and print: suggestion made to hang in the auditorium before the Spring Concert

One of our Fowler parents noticed that there are no recent Great East Festival trophies displayed in trophy case. Trying to locate and update display case.

Also having Kevin check on inconsistencies with the Fowler, HS and District calendars with regards to Music event dates.

Motion: A motion was made to close Fowler business

Seconded: Stephanie

Final Vote: Unanimous

Motion Carried: Yes

Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 6, 7:00 pm in room B132 at the HS.

Recorded and Submitted by Christine Barilone